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June 14, 2024 

VIA ELECTRONIC EMAIL  

County of Chautauqua Industrial Development Agency  
201 West Third Street 
Jamestown, New York 14701 
Attn: Mark Geise, CEO  
 

Re:  Pomfret II PV, LLC – Updated Sales Tax Exemption Request  

Dear Mr. Geise: 

 As you may recall, Pomfret II PV, LLC (the “Company”) submitted an updated 
application for financial assistance related to the Company’s proposed solar project to be located 
at 10026 Farel Road, Pomfret, New York. Since submission of the updated application, the 
Company seeks to amend its sales tax exemption request to $418,555.26.   

 We kindly ask you consider this request at your upcoming board meeting. Should you 
require anything further or have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly.  

 

Very truly yours, 
 
/s/ Kevin R. McAuliffe  
 
Kevin R. McAuliffe 

 
 
cc: Milan Tyler, Esq. via mtyler@phillipslytle.com  
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April 18, 2024 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

County of Chautauqua Industrial Development Agency 
201 West Third Street, Suite 115 
Jamestown, New York 14701 
Attn: Mark Geise, CEO  
 

Re:  Pomfret II PV, LLC – Updated Application for Financial Assistance  

Dear Mr. Geise: 

As you may recall, Pomfret II PV, LLC (the “Company”) submitted an application for 
financial assistance related to the Company’s proposed solar project to be located at 10026 Farel 
Road, Pomfret, New York. The application was originally submitted under different legal counsel, 
however the Company has since retained this firm to as counsel for the remainder of the transaction 
process.  

We have reviewed the application and have minor changes that should be reflected:  

 The owner of the Company and sole member of the Company is Luminace 
Sunbeam Development Holdings, LLC;  

 Project cost is $11,550,000; and 

 Assuming closing with your IDA in the interim, construction would start on May 
31, 2024.  

Should you require anything further or have any questions, please feel free to contact me 
directly.  

Very truly yours, 
 
/s/ Kevin R. McAuliffe 
 
Kevin R. McAuliffe 

 
cc: Milan Tyler, Esq. via mtyler@phillipslytle.com  
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